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Douglas Cunningham

From:
Sent: Tuesday, 5 December 2023 3:35 PM
To: Douglas Cunningham
Subject: Planning Proposal 2021-7404 159-167 Darley Street West Mona Vale

Hello Douglas

Thank you for your time today. As discussed, please forward my submission relating to this proposed development:

1. We purchased number in January 2023. We were attracted to this street due to its quiet cul de sac position close to the B Line transport
and the Mona Vale village shops.

2. A DA report was undertaken at the time of our purchase that did not show any recent DA approvals to cause us concern.
3. Soon after moving in to our home we became aware that the rezoning and development had been proposed. Despite it being strongly rejected by the residents and

rejected twice by the local council, this has been overridden by the Department and it appears that the rezoning and development will proceed regardless of the
opinion of local residents.

4. The proposed development is totally out of character with the rest of the street which comprises single dwellings and townhouse complexes only.
5. Traffic in and out of the street is barely manageable: the right hand turn into Pittwater Road is difficult due to drivers having to watch carefully for oncoming cars

travelling straight across from Darley Street into Darley Street West. The direction of travel of oncoming cars cannot be seen until the moment when they reach
the front of the oncoming queue. Generally, only 2 cars at a time manage to turn right into Pittwater Road when the lights are green.

6. This would be somewhat ameliorated if the cul de sac in Kunari Place is opened to join Darley Street West to provide another exit through to Park Street towards
Mona Vale Road East.

7. If /when this unwanted development is constructed, the parking and access in and out of Darley Street West will be heavily impacted. Many if not most residents in
the 2 blocks will have 2 cars and will likely park one in the garage and leave one on the road. This will take up all the roadside parking and there will be no space for
visitors to the other residences in the street. It will be like Manly where roadside parking is impossible to find due to the residents� cars taking up all parking spaces.

8. The traffic report by PTC in July 2021 is incorrect where it states as below (highlighted section) :

�A SIDRA analysis of the Pittwater Road and Darley Street West intersection was conducted and the modelling indicates that the intersection is currently performing at a
good Level of Service (LOS) B in both the AM and PM peaks. When the development is introduced, the LOS remains at a good LOS B with spare capacity in both the
AM and PM peaks and with a negligible increase in average delay. �

. In summary, the Planning Proposal is supportable on traffic planning grounds and will not result in any adverse impacts on the surrounding road network or the
availability of on street parking.�

In fact, there will be amassive adverse impact on the surrounding road network AND the availability of on street parking! Not only will there be another approx. 80 cars
being parked either in the units or up and down the street, there will be no space left for visitors to park.

In addition, there will be many more cars trying to turn right into Pittwater Road if this development goes ahead. Approximately 2 cars get through per green light due to
the difficulty in turning right, which will result in queues back up the street towards the cul de sac. This will affect the ability of other residents to turn out of their
driveways into the street. A lengthy period of construction with trucks and tradies trying to get up and down the street will make this doubly difficult and unpleasant for
everyone.

In short, the proposed development will badly affect the current amenity and quiet enjoyment of the street and should be rejected.

Thank you
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